
1

Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 5:04 PM
To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Cc: Don Bong Kiong Hua; Edwin Abcede Caina; Coco Lu Ting; Andre Chow En De; 

assignments; Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT -  S1528CD (TP) &  SHC595P (IV) - DOA : 

23.10.2020   OUR REF: D20/4390 *** LKK REF: CC4/FCI20011790/ba3

Dear Jasper, 
 
Our customer would like to revert the case to OD. 
Will not proceeding with TP claim. 
 
 
 
 
Thank You & Best regards  
 
Kevin Leong 
Claim Division Operations 
209 Pandan Gardens 
Singapore 609339 
 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4501 •  F: +65 6565 1240 • H: +65 81680997 •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 
 
 
From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit  
Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 10:04 am 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 
Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: NEW SURVEY ASSIGNMENT - S1528CD (TP) & SHC595P (IV) - DOA : 23.10.2020 OUR REF: D20/4390 *** LKK REF: 
CC4/FCI20011790/ba3 
 
Dear Mei Kwan, 
 
I have check with our customer, she don’t have any video footage for this accident. 
Please refer to on scene photo as attach. 
 
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
T: +65 6568 4515 •  F: +65 6565 1240 • H: +65 81680997 •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, 29 October, 2020 2:42 PM 
To: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
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
 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that OI has reported. Please refer to the below OI’s sketch plan and statement. 
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Please provide us the following and arrange for survey.. 

 evidence i.e. video and scene photo. 
 PIR result (if any) 

 
Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Jasper via email. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 
 
From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:36 PM 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 
Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: TP CLAIM : S1528CD AGAINST YOUR INSURED : SHC595P - DOA : 23.10.2020 
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Dear All, 
 
Our Client : S1528CD vs your insured : SHC595P 
 
Above attach SAS report and repair quotation for your reference. 
 
Please let us have the liability. 
 
 
 
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
 

 
 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily 
the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  

Disclaimer 
 
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the 
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately 
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.  
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
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not 
the named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or 
copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake 
and delete this e-mail from your system.  
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
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or 
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender. 

  

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
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named 
above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in 
error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the 
individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this 
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or 
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and 
duly authorized by the said companies.  
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
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 
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
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 
and/or any of its related corporations.  


